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Gies' Shoe Shop

Reisterstown, Maryland

Private Access

One of the oldest half-dozen houses in Reisterstown, and one of the most

picturesque in the state, 143 MAIN STREET was built in at least three periods,
the first possibly in the late eighteenth century, the last early in the
nineteenth, The earliest part is of log construction, once the most common
form of construction, now the rarest to survive; this example is particularly

rare because of its two storey height.



L _ BA-163
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST RT3 03014342

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TBINAME

HISTORIC Gies' Shoe Shop

AND/OR COMMON

BEJLOCATION
STREET & NUMBER (o +h
143 ¥ain Street .
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Eeisterstown —_vianTyor  Baltimore
STATE Varyland COUNTY
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
V_DISTR|CT —PUBLIC __OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE —_MUSEUM
~_BUILDINGIS) X PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED X_COMMERCIAL __.PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS _EDUCATIONAL  _ PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
—_OBJECT __IN PROCESS X_YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT  _SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
__NO —MILITARY __OTHER

EY OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME £z722.31221
Steuart, Trsor & Smtih Co., (Tensnt--Attorney's Telephone #: 273.36e0
STREET & NUMBER Office)
142 ¥ein Strest
CITY, TOWN sTATE, zip code
_Reisterstown, —— VICINTYOF  Maryland 211326
IEALOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 1600
COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 149

REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC. 33 1t imore County Courthouse--Racords Cffice

STREET & NUMBER

SO powson, Voryleng 21204
EIA REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS--non«
DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN STATE




DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
_EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED X UNALTERED Z ORIGINAL SITE
X_GOOoD —RUINS __ALTERED —MOVED DATE
__FAIR —_UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

“143 MAIN STREET is 5 picturesque two storey log end frame structurs ,
facing west, closely oriented to the street, with a2 shed-roofed frame sddition
cr "lean-to'" across its entire east or resr fscade, its rcof being s continu-
ation of the main roof. The log section (the eazrliemt =section, the two
southerly bays) mezsures approximetely 145 by 2C feet; the top logs of its
east and west wslls extend beyond its north vwall (which is 21so of log con-
struction) to become the top well plztes of the frame northerly -90u10“, one
bay in length, measurkng approximately 127 by 16 feet, The lean-to iz 2pproxi-
mately 12 feet deep., The earliest section of this house possibly* dstes from
the late eighteenth century. Other sections =211 cdzte from the esrly nine-
teenth. The two rear corners 2re visible in the ittic o0f the lezn-to; the locs
at the corners s¢re untrimmed suggesting primitive constructin or construction
not intendecd to be se2n. The continuous top log (top well plste) of the north

addition aey be oxplained in at lesst two “eys: (1) the top lor o7 The originzl
iog ho.s» “¢s peliove? “nd replaced witlh ¢ lo:.e1r log vwhen he “raied ncrth
acditc wee built, on obvicus way to tie the zddition to the origin:z1 stru.ture;

or (2) the log Iouqe wes but one storey or‘glnally zné¢ it wse rzimed to tvwo
storeys, continuing with lcg construction, when the frzme north addition wese
built; and perhzps the liean-to was added at the szme time, nerce the untrimmed
corners in the second storey of the log structuree. The r&afters of the two
portions of the front structure are sligntly different; above the Iog secttic
they are of hewn chestnut; the refters szbove the frame north addition are of
slim logs. 41l are joined 2t the ridge with pegged mortise-=nd-tenon. The
difference in raeafters is expected in either conjecture, essuuning that in con-
jecture (2) the original rsfters were reused nn the reised walls. Rsfters

of the lean-to are zliso of slim logs, half-lapped over the ends of the =econd
storey ceiling joists. 4&11 freming wood in the sntire structure appezars to
be chestnut.

L stuccoed brick chimney rises through the mzin roof ridge, inside
(immediately =outh of) the originsl log north wall. Another wide chimney of
similar construction, rises through the shed roof of the leen-to, immediztely
east of the first chimney.

First storey walls zre covered with QJerwan siding end eecond storey wills
are covered with wnod shingles. On the west or atrest-front facrsde, the first
storey is expressecd == four bays, probtszbly - lzte alteration. & =mall Jisplay
window is centered in the southerly section znd door i~ to ite= =nuth. & §5/6
window with louvered blinde im in the northerliy bays, htenezth the window abovs
eand snother door is to its south. Three egually-=pacecd £/6 vindows mark the
tnree bays in the second storey. A very low door of vertical bhezded Dvozrds
is in the northerly bay of the east or rsar fscade &znd a 6/6 window and another
door &re in the middie and southerly bays respectively. iost exterior fin-
ishes, details and trim date frowm the very lzte rineteenth century or-early
twentieth century.

In the first storey, a single room is in each section of the front psrt
and the lean-to i= divided zt the chimney into two rooms=s. 1] welle of the
log section and the lezn-tc are finished with modern plywood paneling =nd
fireplaces are covered. The front room of the frame north eddition is plzinly

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

"143 MAINY STREET is among the half-dozen oldest structures standing in
Reisterstown., Its log construction---once the most common form of construction--
is extremely rare: rarer still is its two storey log form. V/ith its reer lean-to
and low storey heights, this is the:most ficturesque house of Reisterstown's
ancient structures., 3Bullt in lez=t three bzsic sections, 14% illustrates
perfectly and clearly the growth of 8 basic structure == needs Zemended and
as finances allowed; 311 additions were of traditional materi~lse, iespecting
and bein~ limited by the nature and size of the original section."

3ince this structure can (possibly) be identified on the 1798 TFederal
Direct Tex Records, it is an '"extremely rzre structure.”

- - oy ~ -
r=lile 8ummary:

"one of the oldest half-dozen houses in Reisterstown, znd one of the most
picturesque in the state, 143 MAIY STRZET was built in a8t least three periods,
the first possibly in the late eighteenth century, the last early in the
nineteenth. The eerliest psrt of of log construction, once the most common
form of construction, now the rarest to_survive; this exsmple is particulsrly

rare Dbecsuse of It=s two storey height.”

Detailed History:

143 MAIN STREET, located on the east side of Mzin Street (U.S. 140--
Reisterstown Tozd), is placed almost on the sudden curve in thae rozd znd
across the street from the present Franklin Junior High School. For over a
hundred years the building served as & combination shoe shop #nd residence.

It is part of what has been -called one Of the First planned towns,3

being the third lot of the originsl 4O0-zcre Spring Garden tract patented in
1731 by Tuncan Coleman and his wife Sarah (Dunkin Coalman in the pz=tent), who
received it from Charies Calvert, fifth Loré Bsltimore.™ Colemzn held the
property for only two years; for the next thirty yesrs the property passed
through sevsrcl honds, usuelly lcnd specul:ztors, coming in 1767 to tie Reverend
3enecict .ucpe {pronsunced Tvoop), & Ilutnersn minizier. O3wope tlien proceedad to
perti.ion the first five lots on:the esst side of the Conewzgo road, e:ch hslf
an acre, which were adjacent to Reister's Desire. To "sweeten” the szle, it is
said that deeds were not given until houses vere constructed, "Reverend Svope's
inducement.'"” (¥We can only guess when the l1og portion of the present house was

Jt--or that there may nhave been & cruder house built then that later was
taken down 4hd the present house @ replacement,)

The next owner became Barnet Holtzinger, s blacksmith, who, in lste 1771

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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il 7. Description (comtinued)

finished with plaster and plain beaded architecture. The tools and
furnishings of an early shoemaker rem2in in situ in the north room.
The door between the north room and ite lean-to, 2nd the door to the
staircase, have six partially rdised panels, with plain stiles 2nd
and rails.

A straight enclosed stair rises from the lean-to, but within-: the
log section, immediately east of the chimney. The log section is divided
into two rooms, the northerly having the stair and the small hall sub-
tracted from it; the north addition is 2 single room. A small bathroom
is at the north end of the lean-to, in its attic, 2nd the remainder of
that attic is unfinished. All windows in the log and frame sections
are similarly trimmed with architraceswith backband, the latter & cyma-
reversa-with astrigel. Doors are of beaded vertical boards, hung on cast-
iron hinges.

Interior walls and ceilings ®f the second storey are plastered but
the ceiling joists were whitewashed, indicating their original exposure.
Attic floor boards are secured with cut nails. Occasional wrought nails
are observed in the sides of rafters, as hanging hooks."

**This structure unfortunately cannot be identifled in the 1798 Federal
Direct Tax records, very likely since it was valued at less than $100
at the time.and therefore was exempt. Dower, the owner of the building

7 at the time of the tax, was taxed for other buildings on other property,
but this one cannot be ldentified.
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e Significance--continued.

wought 115 acres plus other lcnclgc,s of Spripg Garden and them began to
sell off pieces of this land. What later became 143 Maim Street was bought
by Philip Weaver, im August 1770, nccnrding_to the records more than a

year befores the date of Holtzimger's deed.! (One ca&an conjecture that
Holtzinger did mot get the fimal deed umtil he had paid a2ll of the money

for his large purchase.) However, Weaver bought omly 3/4 of an acre,

It is & bit comfused here, because another buyer, Abraham Homsvert, "late

of the county of York im the préovimce of Pemna but of the city of New York®
bought "Omne fourth acre and half @ quarter acre'" adjacent to the Medairy
property.8 Whatever happened to this property has to be guessed. Somehow,
Daniel Bower must have accumulated it., (Homavert may heve had Tory lesnings;
if so, then his property meay have been coanliscated after the Nevolutionm.
This idea was advanced by Mrs. Marks im a phome comversstion om Jure 29, 1978,
In the records Homsvert mever appears as having sold the property or haviag
conveyed it im any other way; he just disappesrs.) Wesver, though, bought
hie 3/4 acre for four poumds "curreat momey," sellimg it just three years
later to Bower for fifty pounda, imdicatimng that very likely there was »
building omn the lamd by that time, though mot #2a emspecially subatsatial
buildimg; with the worth of the poumd beiag at about $2.56 1ia 1803, the
buildimg would have been mot much over & humdred dollars ever them, certainly
mot a tax-worthy buildimg. At the time of the 17980 sssessmeat, Bower must
have had the property, with Earrymam as occupant, posaibly, but the buildiag
was mot described, evideantly mot beimg of sufficient value.

< Though these firsi years of 12; Maim Street are umclear, from 1803 on
the trail of owmership is very élesr. 1Im that year, William Berrymsa finally

bought the proporty,l addimg to it comntiguous acreage he sccumulated through
purchases made imn later years, ome of which appears to be the present 14,7 Main
Street, Then, im 1818, Berrymaa sold the four-acre property to Johm Tolley
Worthington, who had extensive lamdholdings im the ares, for 1500;11
Worthington held this property for nime yeazrs, probably remting it, and

then =0ld ome half-scre of what he had bought from Berryman to "William
Fresh," s he was mamed im the deed,l2 though his mame was really Frush.
Worthington got S400 for this ome-eighth part of Berryman's four acres, #
sizable profit, ome could say. The mext year, 1828, Frush (Fresh) added aa
adjacent half acre, payimg $200 this time;13 the house very likely wass om
the first half acre.

At.this_ point the future 143 Maian Street evidemtly became #2 fimancial
problem for the next buyer, Nimrod Chapmsm and his wife, who bought the
scre property from Frush im 1835, with Frush holding the mortgage .14 Chapman
appareatly could nmot get a loan im time, #nd the mortgage was iransTerred
back to Frush oa September 21, 1835,15 However, three days later, om September
24, 1835, Chapman managed to redeem the property by ogtnining a mortgage from
Richard Johms, Johma Tolley Worthington's sor-in-18%,.10"8nd thea msmaged to
hold the property somehow for twelwve years before again encounterimg 41771~
culties, This time, im 1847, Frush regaimed the property, beimg appointed
permaneat trustee for Chapmen, who was declared "ax imsolvent debtor.”
The mortgage was pamsed on to Jolm T, Johmas, Richard Johms' mon and mame-
sake of his grandfather, John Tolley Worthimgtom. It c2a be reasomably
assumed that Chapmam was mot ever 2ble Lo recover limamcirliy, mot emough
at leagt to reclaim this properly, so that Johas, who, like his olher msle
relatives, was a buyer and seller of lamd, got this apparea'ly decrepit
property off his hands bﬂ leasing it for $40.50 ammually to John Gies (8F.),
giviag a 99-year lease.1S11Gies opemed & shoe shop there, a type of business
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8 Significance--contimued (2)

" that was to be located there umtil the present owmers obtsined the property
in 1966 Gies was to "thoroughly repair the dwellimg house amd the build-
iags on the lot Hereinm called the first lot, expeadiang on the =a2id fances
dnd repairs at Jeast the sum of three humdred dollars 311 before the expir
ation of the second year'" of the leass, Tt was to be kept im good repair.
Gies quite evidently fulfilled his part of the lease, for he comxtimued to
hold the lease umtil he passed it or to his som, Johm Gies, Jr., im 1870,
With the same terms he had hld,ao §40.50 a year due om April 1. Christian
Cies, the third gemeratiom of this family to hold the property, them took
over the house aad lots im late 1875, after his father's death and his
mother's removal to Iancaster Cofnty, Pemnsylvania, comtimuiag the shoe
shop,2T Then for over thirty years Christiam Gies occupied the house a2ad
corducted his busimess, belng active in towm affairs, as well as in the
affairs of the neardy Iutheram Church.

However, on Christias Gles' desath, the property pessed to other hands,

His som, Lewis Gies, as Trustee, =mold the scre property to Walter B. Goodwia,

after Circuit Court proceedings agaimst a Catherime E. Grogg, est.2d.,

possibly bayers who had backed out of & sale or maybe temants who hed to Dbe

removed from the house. (Duriamg this period what the house was used for cam-

not be kmown gith amy accuracy.) Goodwim bought the property for $1600 at

private aalt,-3$un August 10,1908, and held the property for oaly & few years.

Joseph and Msry Trumdas smd Heary amd Mary Stehlik (poaaiblg & brother of

Mrs. Trusda) them bought the property for & quoted §5.00.23 At this point

the property was still am acre in size, two regulsr half-acre lots, but a

Year later, im Jume 1913, the property was divided, with botk owmers mysteri-
7™ ously gettimg half of the property, esach 11/16th of am acre. The Trumdas

got the 11/16 part with the house. TIn diyidimg the property, the Trundas

énd the Stehliks used Framk J. Fintmer as the "straw buyar,"é4 again for

that $§5.00 "and other good aand valusble commideratiomns." Piatmer thea ¥eld"

the aplit property back to the Trundls,25 and also to the Stehliks. Then,"

uatil his death im January 1966, Joseph Trumds occupied 143 Maim Street,

contimuing this locatiomn as & shoe shop, 2 business thal was comducted

there for more tham a humdred years, though possibly mot comtimuocusly, =s

mentioned earliesr. The property asd the house, which had Deesn kepl Iin

reasonable repair, was imherited by Trumda's son Alois (Iouis) Trundl,26

siace Mary Truamda had predeceased her husbamd., The present owners, 2 s

law and reslty firm, Steuart, Emsor and Smith bought the property later

that yoar27 and have simce had 2 moderm brick office bulldimg erected at

the rear of the older building, retaimimg it snd its shoe shop for its

picturesquemess sad its roots im Reisterstowm history.

Ig

Footmotes:
James Thomas Wollom, Jre., A.I.A. Architect's Report, 2 December 1977,

21bid.

31411ian Bayly Marks.
Marylamd, foumded 1758, with & C.mealogical History of the Reister Family
elches O & ' eS8+ (Baltimore, Maryland: Garamondfﬁridonnrk

Press, Imc., 1975), P. 35.
41bi4., p. 32.
SM'! Pe 35
SAL No. D, Folio 155-60. Hall of Records, Awmapolis, Maryland.
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Fogotuotes--continued.

f""' ...7
aﬂL No. B, folio 446~9., Hall of Records, Annapolis, Marylend.
AL No. C, folio 284-87. Hall of Records, Annapolis, Maryland

Ire al Direct Assessment of 1798 1i
Partigular 1 Merryman. cords, Annapolis, Maryland.
llAL No. 80, folio 339=42.H211 of Recorde, Aunnapolis, Msryland.
- WG 144, folio 549-50. Hall of Records, Annapolis, Marylend.
lawc 193, folio 51-52. Hall of Records, Anmepolis, Maryland.
13WG 196, folio 67-68. Hall of Records, Annapolis, Marylsnd.
I“Tx 253, folio 171. Rall of Records, Annspolis, Meryland.
STK 253, folio 171-73. Hall of Records, Amnapolis, Msryland.
.iﬁTK 253, folio 173-74. Hall of Records, Amnapolis, Maryland.
?AWB 389, folio 423-24. Hall of Records, Annapolis, Maryland,
IGHHF 5 folio 343. Land Records. Baltimore County Courthouse,
Towson, Maryland.
O1vi4.
ZOEHA 67, folio 31+. land Records. Baltimore County Courthouse,
Towson, Maryland.
2158 95, folio 189+. land Records. Baltimore County Courthouse,
~~Towson, Maryland.
EZWPC 331, folio 214. Iand Records. Baltimore County Courthouse,
Towson, Maryland. _
23wpc 403, folio 127-29. Land Records. Baltimore County Courthouse,
Towson, Maryland.
2hype 411, folio 563-64. Iand Records, Baltimore County Courthouse,
Towson, Maryland.
2wpe 411, folio 565-67. land Records. Baltimore County Courthouse,
Towson, Maryland.
EGMTH 89, folio 375-77. Register of Wills, Baltimore County Court-
house, Towson, Maryland.
27016 4690, folio 149+. land Records. Baltimore County Courthouse,
Towson, Maryland.

**Not footnoted was the imformation of Bower's obtaining Weaver's section of
the property in 1773. Weaver had bought it for four pounds and sold it for
50 pounds, indicatinz that very likely a building wes erected during that
period, with the drastic rise in value of the property. This can be found
in Liber AL No. H, folio 521-23%, Hall of Records, Annapolis, Maryland.
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Bources.

,"‘-u.
.Os Gesographical Data:
Verbal Boundary Description~-continued.

East 20 perches to the ocutlime of the whole tract a= conveyed by Walter B,
Goodwin and wife to the said Joseph Trumds and others above referred to,
thence on said outline South 13 degrees West 89.3 feet to 2 stome at the
~acond line of the tract of land comveyed by &nd described in & Deed from
Nehemiah Perryman(sic)and Jefferson D. Fisher dated August 26, 1893 and
recorded among the Iand Records of Baltimore County in Liber I.M.B. No. 198
folio 536 said point being a2lmo at the emd of the second line of the first
tract of land conveyed by amnd described im @ Deed from Ophelis L, Gies,
et.al., Administrators to Chpistian Gies dated December 14, 1875 and recorded
Among the Iand Records of Baltimore Coumty in JTiber J. P. N. No..95 folio 189
and running thence with the outlines of =maid tract South 83 degrees West 18
perches to 2 stone at the side, thence South, 87 degrees West 2 perches to
the edge of the Baltimore Reisterstowm Turapike Road the place of the
begimning., Containing in all 11/16 of am acre,"
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